September 14, 1990
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Dear Mr: Smith:
This letter is intended to confirm our telephone conversation of September 12,
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e @lyUUTU PCISUIT 10T a COnal1uonal purcnase price of »29,U00,0U0. It 1S OUr concern
that although the book value of the assets of the acquired person is only $4,000,000, and
the annual sales approximately $3,000,000, because we are selling the assets for
$29,000,000 we might be subject to pre-merger notification filing. However, you have
confirmed that the “size of the person” test is determined by the book value of the assets as.
reflected. on the last retiularly prepared financial statements, provided such financijal
statements:are no more than fifteen months old. Accordingly, it 1s our understanding that
thechange in structure of the anticipated ransaction from a stock sale to an asset sale will
not trigger the filing of a pre-merger notification form.
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I understand that we cannot receive a written opinion in the form of a no-action
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| ' fi ilings, or that the facts of this sitation conjure up a "red flag" which should be further

investigated, we would appreciate you advising us of this fact.

If are An nnt haar from vinr affirae tn the contrarvy we will nraceped with thic

Very truly yours,
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